

# S. J. McKee Archives



### Manitoba Women's Institute collection

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4860

| Part Of:              | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level:    | Collection                                  |
| Accession Number:     | 8-2002                                      |
| GMD:                  | textual records                             |
| Date Range:           | c. 1935-1980's                              |
| Physical Description: | 64 cm                                       |
| History /             |   |
|                       |   |

**Biographical:** 

The first Women's Institute in Canada was created by Mrs. Adelaide Hunter Hoodless in Stoney Creek, Ontario, on February 19, 1897. The Women's Institute was created to unite rural women with the hopes that this would help women improve their homes and communities. The motto of the Women's Institute became, "a nation could not rise above the level of its homes." The group was to be non-partisan and non-sectarian to allow for maximum participation. The Women's Institute became one of the very few ways for rural women to meet and share ideas and problems with others. The Women's Institute spread throughout Canada and reached Manitoba in 1910, when Morris and Valley River, Manitoba, formed Women's Institute branches. The Women's Institute branches in Manitoba were known as Home Economics Societies until 1919, when they became branches of the Manitoba Women's Institute. The Home Economics Societies specialized in community service work. At first, the groups concentrated on home management and child care, and eventually they became involved with social and political issues. In addition to community work, the Women's Institute branches also invited many guest speakers to their meetings and promoted education and the dissemination of information to rural women on subjects such as canning, growing fruits and vegetables, dental hygiene and rural electrification. The Manitoba Women's Institute continues its work today.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned in 2002 by the McKee Archives. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Notes:

This collection has been artificially created and consists of miscellaneous newspaper and magazine clippings, handbooks, newsletters, photos and song sheets collected by various unknown Manitoba Women's Institute branches. Some newletters included in the collection are "Institute News" from the Manitoba Women's Institute, "National Farm Forum Guide", "Federated News" from the Federated Women's Institute of Canada and "The Country Woman" from Associated Women of the World. The newspaper clippings in the collection relate to Women's Institute branches around Manitoba and the rest of Canada.

CAIN No. 202660. Description by Robyn Mitchell.

| Subject Access:   | Reverand M.L. Goodman  |
|-------------------|--|
|                   | Manitoba Provincial Council of Women                                 |
|                   | National Council of Women in Canada                                  |
|                   | Manitoba Women's Institute   |
|                   | National Farm Forum  |
|                   | Federated Women's Institute of Canada`                               |
|                   | Associated Country Women of the World                                |
|                   | women's organizations  |
|                   | 4-H  |
|                   | rural women  |
|                   | song sheets  |
|                   | credit unions  |
|                   | farm magazines   |
|                   | newsletters  |
|                   | women's magazines  |
| Storage Location: | 2002 accessions  |
| Storage Range:    | 2002 accessions  |
| Related Material: | Related women's institute collections in the McKee Archives include: |
|                   | Manitoba Women's Institute; Minnedosa Women's Institute; Cordova     |
|                   | Women's Institute; Clanwilliam Women's Institute; Rathwell Women's   |



# Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club fonds

Institute; Strathclair Women's Institute; Crocus Women's Institute; Southwest A Region - Manitoba Women's Institute; Douglas Women's

## http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4859

Institute

| Part Of:              | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level:    | Collection                                  |
| Accession Number:     | 10-2002                                     |
| GMD:                  | textual records                             |
| Date Range:           | 1932-1972                                   |
| Physical Description: | 20 cm                                       |

#### History / Biographical:

The Business and Professional Women's Club of Brandon was created in November 1932. The club grew out of a meeting of business and professional women who were interested in forming an association. Guest speakers at the meeting were Miss Hilda Hesson, the Vice President of the Federation of Canadian Business and Professional Women's Clubs, and Miss F. Ingram, the President of the Winnipeg Business and Professional Women's Club. The objective of the Brandon club, according to its constitution, was the "promotion of educational, service, and social facilities for the business and professional women." The club consisted of active and associate members and belonged to the greater Canadian Federation of Business and Professional Women's Club. The first President of the club was Miss Margaret Gemmell, with approximately 80 women attended the club's first meeting. The club established subcommittees on a variety of subjects including current events, sports, bridge instruction, public speaking, dress making, photography, stitch craft, manual training, and physical culture. The club also put on exhibitions, participated in drama festivals, held rummage sales and an annual Christmas party. During the Second World War, it established a War Effort Department. This department organized activities such as sewing and knitting in support of the war effort. The War Effort Department also raised money for charities such as the Red Cross. During its meetings, the club often heard local and national speakers or watched films. Women of many different vocations joined the club including florists, teachers, salesclerks, nurses, and housewives. Over the years, additional departments were added to the club including those named poetry, pottery, woodcraft, and drama.

#### Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 2002. Previous custodial history is unknown.

#### Scope and Content:

Fonds contains three small scrapbooks, which cover the years 1932-1939, 1939-1949, and 1950-1959, respectively. The scrapbooks contain newpaper clippings from the Brandon Sun, the Winnipeg Free Press, and the Flin Flon Daily Miner. The scrapbooks also contain exhibition and meeting programs from the Brandon Club. Fonds also contains meeting minutes for the years 1932-1972.

| Notes:   | CAIN No. 202576        |  |  |
|--|------------------------|--|--|
| Subject Access:  | Miss Margaret Gemmel   |  |  |
|  | Miss Marjorie McKenzie |  |  |
|  | Dr. Jane Turnbull      |  |  |
|  | Miss Muriel Bowen      |  |  |
|  | Miss Jessie Crawford   |  |  |
| Mrs. Robert Darrach  |                        |  |  |
| Miss Margaret Clay   |                        |  |  |
| Hilda Hesson   |                        |  |  |
| Miss Jenny Gemmell<br>City of Brandon<br>Business and Professional Women's Club of Brandon |                        |  |  |
|  |                        |  | Canadian Federation of Business and Professional Women's Clubs |
|  |                        |  | women's organizations  |
|  | women's clubs          |  |  |
|  | Manitoba women         |  |  |
|  | scrapbooks             |  |  |
| Storage Location:  | 2002 accessions        |  |  |
| Storage Range:   | 2002 accessions        |  |  |

Related Material:

Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club (10-2002); Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club (11-2002); Neepawa Business and Professional Women's Club (12-2002); Trilliam Business and Professional Women's Club (2-2006).



# Brandon Women's Musical Club fonds

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4810

| Part Of:              | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level:    | Collection                                  |
| Accession Number:     | 13-2002                                     |
| GMD:                  | textual records                             |
| Date Range:           | 1953-1965                                   |
| Physical Description: | 10 cm                                       |
| History /             |   |

Biographical:

The Brandon Women's Musical Club was formed in 1945 by Miss Peggy Sharpe and Miss Hilda Smith. Together with a group of women from around Brandon, they managed to form a large club for, according to the club's constitution, "the study of vocal and instrumental music, literature and related arts and the encouragement of promising Junior Artists under eighteen years of age." With these goals in mind, the club undertook to provide tuition for young music students and contributed to the formation of the Brandon Women's Musical Choral Club. The club held meetings during which club members listened to guest speakers and observed performances by local musical and dance groups, as well as some national musical stars. The group also sponsored performances of musicals, plays, and recitals, and held an annual Christmas party.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 2002. Previous custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds is composed predominantly of two scrapbooks, one of which covers the years 1953-1960, the other the years 1960-1965. The scrapbooks contain newspaper clippings about the Musical Club's meetings and performances. There is also a file containing miscellaneous correspondence, the constitution and bylaws of the group, the club's membership lists from 1959-1964, and questionnaires about the Women's Musical Club.

Notes:

CAIN No. 202589

Subject Access: Peggy Sharpe Hilda Smith Lorne Watson Eric Davies Nona Mari Isabelle Coghlin Janine Theriault Peggie Sampson Howard Leyton-Brown Norman Chapman Peter Koslowsky Nora Needham Lucien Needham Brandon Women's Musical Club Brandon Women's Musical Choral Club Baroque Trio of Montreal Brandon College School of Music Wilson Trio City of Brandon women's clubs choral groups musical clubs scrapbooks Storage Location: 2002 accessions 2002 accessions Storage Range: